MEETINGTuesday, April 18,



MINUTES 2023 @2:00pm

ONLINE - VIA ZOOM

- Call To Order 1403
- Self-Introductions -- see attached attendance sheet
- Approval of March 2023 Meeting Minutes -- Motion to approve and seconded.
 Minutes approved for March of 2023 as written.
- Guest Speaker None
- <u>President's Report Ken Chetcuti Next meeting in-person/SSFPD working on a guest speaker</u>
- <u>Vice President</u> Robert Chinca Not present
- <u>Treasurer's Report</u> -Alexis Garcia-Dawson Not present Checking: \$

Savings: \$

- Chief's Report Chief Munsey Nothing to report
- <u>County Commander's Report</u> Captain Glasgo Nothing to report next meeting is on April 20. Will have an update at our next meeting.
- <u>CSM Liaison</u> Michelle Schneider not present
- <u>Skyline College Liaison</u> Steve Aurilio nothing to report
- San Mateo County Communications Managers Association Joey Williamson Working on pursuit & mutual-aid protocol language for Chief approval. Only slight changes.
- San Mateo Basic Academy- Darrell Burton not present
- South Bay Regional Public Safety Training Center Steve Famalett nothing to report
- Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training David Honda notes sent via email --
- Update regarding Bulletin 2023-14, the Amendments to Regulation 1070 and 1082, Instructor Update/refresher requirements.

- This Item will be pulled from the agenda for the next Commission meeting, so it will not be approved until further research is conducted.
- If you recall, and for those who did not attend the meeting or see my email, the proposed language created quite a few concerns about the feasibility, content, and timeline.
- For those of you who sent in your complaints and concerns to POST, thank you for voicing your concerns. It was clear from this region and others that the proposed amendments were problematic.
- The Team Building Workshop for agencies application process will be opening on May 1st. These openings fill up quickly, so if your agency is interested, please apply:
 - Bulletin: 2023-18, Subject: <u>Training Team Building Workshop</u> <u>Application Period Opens May 1st for FY 2023-24</u> (pdf)
- Event Name: TCC Course Chico PD
 - Description: Training Coordinator Course
 - Start Date: Tuesday, September 12, 2023
 - o End Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2023
 - Location: Chico Training Center
 - o 901 Fir Street, Chico, CA
 - https://post.ca.gov/eventsView/eventId/863
- Event Name: TCC Course Corona PD
 - Description: Training Coordinator Course
 - Start Date: Tuesday, November 14, 2023
 - End Date: Wednesday, November 15, 2023
 - Location: Corona Police Dept.
 - o 730 Public Safety Way, Corona, CA
 - https://post.ca.gov/eventsView/eventId/864
- Heather Gonzalez-Mulligan
 - -TLO Basic course on May 31 register through NCRIC
 - -2 one day sessions Response to Non-Criminal Barricade through Savage (flyer to follow)
 - -Joint training Police & Fire will be pushed out through Commander/Chief & Fire Chief group to discuss non-criminal barricade response. \$175 John Johnston from Menlo Fire is handling all registrations. June 23 & Aug 8.
 - -In need of a Patrol Rifle Instructor Use of Vertra in return.
- New/Old Business nothing
- Action Items nothing
- Roundtable

Ken Chetcuti – Annual Police Memorial on Wed, May 3 @ 1000hrs. April 25: Dave Chetcuti: 25th Anniversary on April 25th in the Chetcuti Room at 1630hrs.(see attached flyers).

Good briefing trainings have generated from the Antioch incident

Heather Gonzalez-Mulligan - Jeff Dick (retired SMPD Ofc) passed away. – No details on services at this time.

Eamonn Allen: 4:30 bench dedication/appetizers in front of the PD.

Proclamation at city council that evening proclaiming April 25th as Dave Chetcuti Day.

-Will be moving away from training shortly & will pass on new replacement info soon.

Joey Williamson: Comm Managers and Supervisors discussing RIMS refresher training. Will advise group with further info as it comes.

Vince Romero: Inquiring if any other agency has officers attending Draeger Training soon.

South Bay: Request for interest on Intermediate Traffic Collision Investigation. Looking for an agency to start up a course.

- Meeting Adjournment 1426hrs
- Next meeting May 16, 2023 @ 1400hrs SSFPD (in-person) following the Northern Advisory meeting.

Respectfully submitted by: Tiffany Jordan